


Tristan Davis

From: Governor's Office of Citizen Services <EOGCitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 11:12 AM

To: Ellen Plend!

Subject: FW: FPL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Please find attached email received by the Governor's Office of Citizen Services. This email is forwarded to your office
for review and any response or action appropriate.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Martha Lynn
Office of Citizen Services
Executive Office of the Governor

From: Vito Coletto <noreply@figov.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 5:37 PM

To: GovernorRon.DeSantis@eog.myflorida.com
Subject: FPL

Submitted
Tue, 12/02/2025 - 17:37

Sender Information
Vito Coletto
Vcolet2011@gmail.com
7065876544

Subject
FPL

Message

Hello Governor as you make us proud and thank you for your service, how is it that FPL can switch to digital
meters and not have so many meter readers which has to be in the millions of savings and yet keep asking for
rates to go up...how is this even possible...when is someone in your office going to.investigate them...

Vito Coletto
MIAMI

IP Address
172.71.22.229







